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MEMORANDUM FOR:  Diane B. Dandois, Chief

License Fee and Debt Collection Branch

Division of Accounting and Finance

Office of the Controller N 10 1994
FROM: Robert C. Pierson, Chief

Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety

and Safeguards, NMSY

SUBJECT: B&W FUCL COMPANY LICENSE FEE EXEMPTION REQUEST

This is a follow-up to our meeting vn December 13, 1993, on BAW Fuel
Company's (BWFC) request for a reduction of its annual fee. We have compared
the total number of BWFC’s inspection hours from FY90 to date against the
average of the total inspection hours for Combustion Engineering (Hematite),
General Electric (Wilmington), Westinghouse Electric and Siemens Power
Corporation. BWFC’'s total inspection hours since FY90 is approximately 39
percent of the average of the other four commercial fuel facilities. Since
BUFC's license has been recently reduced in scope, we would expect the total

inspection effort at BWFC to be under 40 percent in the future.

CRIGINAL SIGNED 3Y
Robert C. Pierson
Robert €. Pierson, Chief
Licensing Branch

Division of Fuel Cycle Safety
and Safeguards, NMSS
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